
1

Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 12:02 PM
To: 'Mark Drollinger'
Subject: RE: Former Red Star Site

Hello Mark, 
 
I just sent you our response to the draft work plan.   
 
I plan on being present at the site on June 30 in order to observe the sampling.  If that day and time changes, let me 
know.  The only times next week that are not good for me are Tuesday and Wednesday mornings.  Thanks 
 

Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 

 

From: Mark Drollinger [mailto:mdrollinger@CitadelEnvironmental.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 8:44 AM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Michael Boettger (mboettger@themichaelsorg.com) 
<mboettger@themichaelsorg.com>; Nalinna Rasu <nrasu@CitadelEnvironmental.com> 
Subject: Former Red Star Site 
 
Anne, 
 
Good morning.  I hope you are well.  In advance of your approval, and the ACDPW five day notification, we have 
penciled in a drilling team for Thursday June 30th for soil and groundwater sampling at this facility.  Assuming no on‐
going concerns we plan on beginning at 8AM, earlier if we get approval.  I very much appreciate your review and 
acceptance of the Work Plan.  Thank you. 
 
Mark 
 

Mark	Drollinger,	M.Eng,	CSP,	CHMM,	EiT 
Director, Environmental Geology & Engineering 

 
1725	Victory	Boulevard 
Glendale,	CA	91201 
O:	818.246.2707	|	C:	408.645.9457	|	F:	818.246.3145	 
www.citadelenvironmental.com 
Glendale	|	Orange	County	|	Valencia	|	San	Jose	|	Torrance	|	Chicago 
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The information in this email message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure or 
use, dissemination,	distribution,	or	copying	of	the	message	or	any	attachment	is	strictly	prohibited. 
If	you	think	that	you	have	received	this	email	in	error, please	notify	the	sender.	 
 


